SPECIAL
HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Wednesday, December 13, 2023, 4:00 pm
Special Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 1** Floor of City Hall
400 W King, Kingsville, Texas

BOARD MEMBERS .
Maggie Salinas, Chairman
Daniel J. Burt
Jeri L.S Morey
Lucia Perez
David Thibodeaux

CITY STAFF
Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/
Historic Preservation Officer

Herlinda Solis
Administrative Assistant |

The following rules of conduct pertaining to public comments have been adopted by this Board:

O IS R e

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than five minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so
All submissions of evidence, i.e. photos, drawings, will be retained by the Historical Development
Board and will become a part of the permanent file.

When speaking at the podium, if necessary, adjust the microphone and clearly speak into the
microphone.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(s)- September 20, 2023

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS (SEE MEETING
RULES)

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA



e AGENDA ITEMS

Item #1

Discuss and Consider Action to add on a 16 ’x 20’ room to an existing building on a
property at 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 14, also known as 627 East Henrietta Avenue,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

o STAFF REPORT: -
o MISCELLANEOUS — Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time.

e ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to
participate or observe and need special assistance beyond what is routinely
provided, the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner. Please contact the City Secretary at 361-595-8002 at least two
business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific needs
and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement
of the Special Historical Development Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2023.

L

Kobby Agyekum / @ _“:—OO_P““\

Senior Planner /Historic Preservation Officer
On 12-%2 _S

SMASNTN

7




HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, September 20, 2023, at 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE

Historical Board Members Present

Maggie Salinas, Chairman

Jeri L S Morey

David Thibodeaux Staff Present
Lucia Perez

Kwabena Agyekum, Interim Director of

Citizens Presen Planning and Development Services

None Mark McLaughlin City Manager
Herlinda Solis, Administrative Assistant II

Estella Alegria Administrative Assistant I

The meeting was called to order:
@ 4:06 PM

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting. Minutes approved by Lucia Perez; the
motion was seconded by David Thibodeaux.

Public Comments on or off the agenda — None

Postponements — None

Old Business — None

New Business — None

Item #1: Discuss and Consider Action to demolish an uninhabitable building at ORIG TOWN,
BLOCK 5, LOT 14, 15, also known as 229 East Santa Gertrudis Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363 as
stated in the Owner released for Nuisance Abatement request to the City of Kingsville dated July
19, 2023.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and stated that the property is a 1957 one-story house with vinyl siding and is
a dilapidated structure and has had many issues with Code Compliance therefor the owner would like to demolish
the structure. Maggie Salinas stated that all the meters were removed. Mark McLaughlin stated that he was not
aware of the meters being removed but would find out, he also said that the roof had vines growing on it and pointed
out that on pages 15, 16 and 17 shows clearly that the roof is compromised and would be very expensive to repair.
Kobby stated that he was in favor of allowing the structure to be demolished. Jeri Morey made the motion to
approve the item and David Thibodeaux seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carried.



8.

10.

11.

12.

Item #2 Discuss and Consider Action to install 27 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on
residential building on 6TH, BLOCK 1, LOT 1, 2, also known as 603 East Alice Avenue, Kingsville,
TX 78363

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and stated that the property is a 1945 one-story structure and was
recently purchased and the property owner would like to have 27 roof mounted Solar Panels installed for
energy efficiency. Jeri Morey stated that she noticed the panels would be installed on the left and right
including the side street. Jeri recalls the Board discussing limiting the solar panels facing the side street,
but with all the applications coming to the Board it would be very hard to enforce because so many other
homes already have the panels facing the side street. Kobby stated that the buildings west of 6" street are
shaped in such a way that the Solar Panels would not be visible to the side street. Mark McLaughlin
stated that on page 35 the plans have an engineer stamp of approval, Mark was concerned that the roof
was made of 2 by 4 rafters on 20 inch to 24 inch centers and that’s a lot of weight but the engineer has
reviewed it and approved it. David Thibodeaux asked if the engineer worked for the Solar Company,
Mark responded that he wasn’t aware but his is a licensed engineer. Jeri asked when the house was built,
Kobby stated it was built in 1945, Jeri stated that homes built in 1945 were built stronger, Maggie stated
that this house is very well taken care of. David Thibodeaux made the motion to approve the item and
Lucia Perez seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carried.

Item #3 Discuss and Consider Action to install 27 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on
residential building on ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 6, LOT 6. 7, 8, also known as 311 East Santa
Gertrudis Ave Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and stated that the property was built in 2015 and is a two-story
structure. The property owner would like to have 27 roof mounted Solar Panels for energy efficiency and
recommends approval. David Thibodeaux made the motion to approve the item and Jeri Morey seconded
the motion. All in favor, motion carried.

Staff Reports — Kobby Agyekum reported that Joseph Deluna has showed interest on severing on our
Historical Board, we are waiting for him to send his resume so that we can send it to the Commissioners
for approval, we also have a Mr. Morales who showed interest in serving and I have called him two times
and he has not returned my phone calls.

Miscellaneous —City Manager Mark McLaughlin addressed the Board with the news that the Old Flato
School is in the process of being sold, the new owners have plans to revitalize the property, with housing,
sports area, shopping, medical clinic and restaurants. Mark also let the Board know that the President of
TAMUK called him and asked for some help with the City’s 100-year celebration, Mark stated that the city
will have lots of events throughout the year of 2025 and he has Code Compliance and the Street
Departments focusing on these areas. Maggie Salinas stated that she is on the committee for these events.
Kobby also mentioned that the El Patel Bakery has plans to make a courtyard on the property next to their
building. Kobby stated that he is pleased with the revitalization of the Historical Area.

Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 4:33 PM



CITY of KINGSVILLE e .
DOWNTOWN &}gsk"!ll?@-—

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: November 17, 2023

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/Historical Preservation Officer)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to add on a 16 'x 20’ room to an existing building on a

property at 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 14, also known as 627 East Henrietta Avenue,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

APPLICANT: Ofelia Villarreal
CONTRACTOR: Rodriguez Construction
REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to add on a 16 'x 20’ room to an existing building on a property at 6TH,
BLOCK 9, LOT 14, also known as 627 East Henrietta Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

EXHIBITS

Application, 2022 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Information details, Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer’s letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is a 1940 One-story rectangular residential building with shed-roofed partial-width offset porch
supported by square wood posts, vertical plywood siding, and rear additions, located within the Historic
District. This property is associated with events that have made significant contributions to the broad
pattern of the Historic District with low priority for preservation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
Staff have reviewed the application and found same not in conformity City Building Code, that it is not in
conformity to the Standards of the Secretary of the Interior. Consequently, it is the recommendation of
Staff to approve the addition to the building at 627 East Henrietta Avenue as there would be no adverse
impact to the historic, cultural, or architectural nature of the district.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.




3)

4)

5)

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Kokidpyels

Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPO



’r Historical Development Board Review Application Wl

Applicant: @ < D/ hy Sy / -ZWC/L 28]
nies (230 L Sfescanlle

Contact: Celf 3 &/ \ LA/ 24377  Home:
Email: c/r/ el /ﬁ'd/"ucj‘rd‘? (/] 4#///%&_9 P

Property Owner: @ 1\47 ///? / / /ﬂiaﬂ/

addess _ A2 T £, Hsaas #,4'7 /4/1

Contact: Cell: /?6/ \ £99- 287 f:? Bme:

Property Location and Descrlptlgb [l 2] £ V4 f/ A /c(”fQ
T Lot 14

Descrlptlon of Work: 4/ / orx [0 20 \éu" Y &

IL imxj A;Keﬂl

Contractor: Mm [ qu—C/L /oudvgr [ L;lN

Contact: Cell: (E’C [ 3 Ly ST’ 214" Home:
Email: /2{;‘(,0(/- ,(; el (e ‘l‘uuf 'ﬂylu.u [ R H W#%4bu .Csw\/(

" Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

VA wN R

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and fin accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: ﬁ @2, / / ’A M/ / G v res /

Signature: _/ %é 2 / _25;4 ’;;: e Date:’vgz mf%,é;: = 2025

1




IMOIA Ag WVLE:90:0L £202/¥2/0L -p3juLd sieq | Aienuer :jesiesddy jo ajeq aARoay3 g o | sbed

0 005‘S
E— E— 44 62 62 14 uswwwos
0 000 ON _ 005'S v 00} 00'L 008G 00°022 0VLXSZ 34 _N LV oviaozzdd WL
INVADVY JddIINNOV JIaVLIOV SSVIOOV A1ddvov WADIN  DuS VA FGVSSYN rav INIVASSOED 30N INA SNOSNIWG AW SH DS vl S NOILdIg053d #1
0 'SlieM 110 0 152107 Y| 0:Ayoedey  0:sIGMYMl  NOILVINMOANI ANV ‘QHEN %00°00L 800S :adns
0
[ E— L it 114 S - ettt T
0 SYH L mc__ooo\%hﬁw: 0EEPL - oLg'ce N :S}sawoy 0'vEY'L IV ‘LS IVILNIAISTY L
0 N i oo 00T 6L T €70 %00L %00 %00L %00 %Sy 09T + 7L 986l L [Tl 0091 /s ¥ VLV3IOWVNOLS NdvS
0 [ZAKAR SIAIS jood 06.'} €7'0 %00L %00l %00l %00L %Ey 09L'% « 286l 966l L 9/°G 0cel I o WYY 180d8vD 744D
0 YN L ysiuig Jouslul Qi €70 %00L %00L %00L %00L %Sy 0G6, . 86l 06l | €98 001 I X JHO¥Od N3O T4dO
0 ZMa L llEM Jousx3 0v6'0L €7'0 %00l %00l %00l %00l %Ey Ovy'se « €86l 0Ov6l L GGG (V4744 /234 o VY3V NIVIN VN
0 zad L uojepunoy  JMIVATQY TGV dWOO DNNA NODJI SAHd §d30 IMIVA 'ONOD UAS33 NG SONNIONGINA VIav T08NSSSvD GHIN NOILJi9053d JdAL
STUNLYI4 INTWIAOUI NOILYIWHO-NI LNIWIAOHJI :QHEN  %00°001 800S :agns
L it : SOE / 82€ / 44vadNTVaAVND SOWVY weren 9002/€0/20
LLE/8ZE/AM O VIHVYIN SOWVY wexe 9002/€0/20
/ /HLV3A 1) O VIYVIN SONVY weex 710T/20/10
O4NI a33a HOLNVHD I0I4d 1A 3vS
v o
By
005 v 0 OSIN  L10Z/LL/80
. TVA LINY3d 1S VIYV LINY3d  3dAL LIWNY3d  1d 3nssl
4 SLINY3d ONIaTing
. aav 610z Y04 - ONIN ZZ/9L/E 22/6/E LD HddY
FF 12407 , - SITINAIHOS 2202 YA MOTI04 OL SOHD
IVSIVHddY 31vAdn 2202 ¥O< - Or £2/%/S
£2/€/S 31 ¥3d 319V.L ANV OHD €202 HO4 SHHVYINTY
NOSVY3Y LX3IN
J4NLoId . ¥3aling
“1_ 31va dSNI LXaN ONINOZ
o7 :&_m 7| €202/€0/S0  31vVA dSNI LSV AVd SS3D0V Avod
3t €202 YA 'HddV 1SV1 AHdVY90dOL
Ell "HddV LSV S3ILITILN
SNOILdW3AX3 (AviLN3aIS3Y) 1# Juswanoidwy 10y HOLINS £ ENER]
ovLLE = 3INTVA @3SS3ASSY 1500 :AOH13W VA dddV V113/YN3H 3 229 SNLIS
0 - SS01dvO SH 1S3YOV 443
:S3HOV LD aiden Z61000%716008001
ovl'le = ANTVA A3SIveddy LcOL1LY ‘zal Jayd
0 - SSOTALIAILONAOYd wadh 16k n___ﬂu\_.%m%_m?o o)
‘ = %001 IMS ;
mE.lBl Sl il %00l IS EYOP-£9£82 XL ‘TTUASONIM v 107'6 0079 'HL9
oom_m * LIMHVIN ANV %00} M0 IAVVLLIIENIH 3 229 G966 uondudsaq |eba
0r9'Le SININIAOHNI %00L  QvO SOWVY HAISOr TVIYEYTIIA alr ¥aNMo o 1201l ALM3dOYd

senjep sappug €202 NOLLYWYHOANI TVSIViddV ALY3dO¥d 10141810 TVSIVHddY ALNNOD 94393



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-11021
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 627 Street Name: East Henrietta Avenue
SECTION 1
Basic Inventory Information
Current Name:
Historic Name:
[Owner Information| Name: Ramos Maria G. (life est) Status:
Address: 627 East Henrietta Ave City: Kingsville State: TX Zip: 78363
| Geographic Location | Latitude: ~ 27.518645 Longitude:  -97.860704
Legal Description (Lot\Block): 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 14
Addition/Subdivision: Year:
Property Type Building
Current Designations: 0 NR District Is property contributing? [ ]
OnHe Onr Ogrmie Doty Owte Osat Oiocal O other
Architect: Builder
Contruction Date: 1940 Source Tax Appraiser
Function
Current: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling
Historic: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling
Date Recorded: 5/9/2013

Recorded By: Stefan & Daniella




10.

Project #: 00009
County: Kleburg
Address No: 627

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Historic Resources Survey Form

Street Name: East Henrietta Avenue

844

Local Id: 0001-11021
City: Kingsville

SECTION 2

Architectural Description

One-story cross-gabled rectangular-plan residential building with shed-roofed partial-width offset porch supported by square wood
posts, vertical plywood siding, asbestos siding, and rear additions.

Additions, modifcations

] Relocated

Explain: additions, replacement materials

Explain:

Stylistic Influence

No Style

Structural Details

Roof Form
Cross-Gabled

Roof Materials
Composition Shingles

Wall Materials
Asbestos

Windows

Doors (Primary Entrance
Composition Shingles

Plan
Rectangular

Chimneys

Porches/Canopies

FORM Shed Roof
SUPPORT  Wood posts (pla
MATERIAL  Wood

in)

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage:

Barn: Shed:

Other:

Landscape Features




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-11021
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 627 Street Name: East Henrietta Avenue

SECTION 3  Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Planning/Development

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

A Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
N Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
¢ Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

Ub Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Community Development

Periods of Significance:

Levels of Significance: [ National [] state Local
Integrity: Location Design (] Materials ] Workmanship Setting [ Feeling [ Association

Integrity Notes:

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?:

Priority: Low Explain:

O

Other Information
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [JHABS [JSurvey [J Other

Documentation Details:

11.



11/17/23, 8:50 AM

12.

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=11021&cid=24

Account
Property ID:
Geographic ID:
Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market Value:

11021
100800914000192
Real

627 E HENRIETTA

VILLARREAL JOSEPH RAMOS

627 E HENRIETTA AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643

+ o+ + o+ o+ o+

(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: —

(=) Appraised Value:

(—) HS Cap:

(=) Assessed Value:

Owner:

VILLARREAL JOSEPH RAMOS

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:

Entity Description
KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A

CAD

N/A

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Legal Description:
Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Map ID:

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 14

C1

59675
100.0000000000%

lax

Ag / Timber Use Value

N/A
N/A

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

Year: 2023 - Values not available A

Taxable Value
N/A
N/A
N/A

Estimated Tax
N/A
N/A
N/A

12



11/17/23, 8:50 AM

SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

N/A
N/A
N/A

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

N/A

7 N/A

N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 442.0 sqft Value: N/A
. Class Exterior Year
Type Description cD Wall Built SQFT
MA  MAIN AREA FF2  EW2 1940 442.0
OPFL OPEN PORCH FRAME LOW * 1940 110.0
CPFL CARPORT FRAME LOW ¥ 1996 722.0
SAFU STORAGE ATTACHED FRAME UNFINISHED * 1996 160.0
Improvement #2: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 476.0 sqft Value: N/A
- Class . Year
Type Description cD Exterior Wall Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA FF2 2000 476.0

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 Al Al

0.0803 3500.00 25.00

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |

140.00

N/A

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed |
N/A '
N/A

2024
2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

N/A

N/A
$34,560
$17,830
$17,460
$18,570
$15,400
$15,400
$16,830
$16,830
$16,830
$16,830
$16,830
$16,830

$16,830

N/A

N/A
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000
$2,000

$2,000

O O O 0O 0O 00 oo o o o o

N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=11021&cid=24

N/A
N/A
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0

20

N/A |

N/A |
$36,560 |
$19,830 |
$19,460 |
$20,570 |
$17,400 |
$17,400 |
$18,830 |
$18,830 |
$18,830 |
$18,830 |
$18,830 |
$18,830 |
$18,830

N/A |

N/A

N/A.

N/A

L3

13.

2/2



Show NORTH arrow on (PLOT PLAN)
LOT SIZE:

e LT TN

BUILDING SETBACKS »
Front /' <~ 2. Right Side__.é__ _____
, - 4
3. Left Side__é _______ 4.Back_ £/ S
L 5 5 7 J
SHOW_ /5/ FOR EXISTING SHOwW ‘/Z g/ FOR ALTERATION

Property Line e ,
e .
- = {P
U‘s
%—v
‘\?/\_—’ | e — »-W-u‘-‘—” . @
N BN - %% 1 '?% z
¢ SR AE o ® % ;
Floom e | |F
)__ 4 ,
. 2o _____,,3'-2- - T
W {
3 28" VA
3 TS e  —
LiwE A“U'( \\ h
. S
d/ Property Line —i ‘\')
% -
XK

STREET







10/18/23, 2:08 PM Windstorm Application
T PC350(WPI-1) | 0908

TDI

Texas Department
of Insurance

Application for Certificate of Compliance App
Form WPI-1 1D:2349958
Physical Address of Structure to be Inspected
627 E Henrietta Avenue Tract/Addition:
e
City: Kingsville ZIP: 78363 County: Kleberg

City Limits: Inside City Limits
Structure is located in:

Is the structure located in a Coastal Barrier Resource Zone (CBRA): No

Owner

Name: Phone: Fax:

Mailing Address: City: ZIP:
Contractor

Name: Robert Rodri?uez . Phone: (362:). 455-9137 Fax:

Mailing Address: 627 E Henrietta Avenue ity: Kingsville ZIP: 78363
Engineer

Name: JEFFREY A GILBERT Phone: (95((3:), 983-0195 Fax:

Mailing Address: 4295 Martinal Rd ity: Brownsville ZIP: 785269613

Email: jallangilbert@gmail.com Texas Registration No.: 87431
Commencement of Construction Date Date of Application Type of Building

. 10-18-2023 . 10-18-2023 House
Inspections
1. - Additions, Living Room
2.
3.
Comments
Submitter
Name: JEFFREY GILBERT Phone: (956) 983-0195 Date: 10-18-2023

Submitter Type: Engineer

For Texas Department of Insurance Inspections: mail or email to your local field office

For inspections by engineers: mail or email to Austin office: windstorm@tdi.texas.gov

Texas Department of Insurance
Windstorm Inspections Program
P.O. Box 12030

Austin, TX 78711-2030

Texas Department of Insurarice | www.tdi.texas.gov 172

PC350(WPI-1) | 0908
16.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Planning Department
Building Permit Application
Phone No: (361) 595-8019
Submit the completed form and an Inspector will be asslgned to

review your application and property before starting the followlng job.

: PERMIT# : I APPROVED BY:
ty P Jo>3
ADDRESS: - .
227 Z: /s/rmfr,,.,#,q St
NAME: LAST: FIRSTZ)t M:
(G Lt s & 1 /r A
MAILING ADBE 7 PHONE NO:
;. , STATE: ZIP CODE;
Aga://i /2. Z 536 3
ACTOR: * PHONE NO; T
e (Pr 7 30 ey /;,«/o&’/m“"c'/ BN sT-5737)

: W@om E-New— ~ ORémodel
O o A Square Feet 32 f,(

VALUATION OF WORK: § /5 85P7 [PRMITEE S

* Contractor must be registered with the City of Kingsville.
NOTICE

PLUMBING, HEATING, VENTILATING OR AIR-CONDITIONING; ALL

THEIR OWN DEBRIS AT THE SANITARY LANDFILL ON CR 2130,

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

CURRENT ZONING FOR LOCATION: IS ZONING APPROPRIATE FOR USE REQUIRED: YES/NO

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS VERIFIED: YES/NO ARE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS MET: YES/NO

IS THE PROPERTY IN THE AICUZ/CCLUA**: YES/NO DOES IT COMPLY WITH THE AICUZ/CCLUA**; YES/NO

PROPERTY EASEMENT VERIFIED: YES/NO DIMENTION OF EASEMENT:

AICUZ/CCLUA** DEED NOTIFICATION: YES/NO ** CONTROLLED COMPATIBLE LAND USE AREA (JAZE)

17.



MCCOY'S-KINGSVILLE-#106
2202 SENATOR CARLOS TRUAN

KINGSVILLE, TX

78363

/;Wgﬁé”’ﬁ’/ /~ ,./5‘7[

(361 )221 _9699 Fhkkkkdkhkkhkkkkhkkkkk ESTIMATE
016641 000000 * LINE ITEM QUOTE *
ACCOUNT  106-03011284-000 kil ok 12:09 PM
11/01/2023 Page 1
ROBERT RODRIGUEZ
1311 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Phone #: (361)455-9137
Selling Shipping Sales
Store 106 Store 106 Person 16641 MARISOL R Our Order  339428-00 BID: 106100
Customer P.O. Terms CASH TERMS
|Quantity|Quantity|UM |Locatio| Item Number | Description [Unit Ext/UM|Unit Price|Disc| Extended
|ordered |Shipped | | | | | | | | Price |
| 3 |x |EA | TSHED2|010830 [2X6-20" #1 GROUND CONTACT TRTD| 3/EA | 17.50 | | 52.50]|T
| 90 |X |EA | FENCLN|04010902 [1/2"X20" #4& REBAR GRD 60 (WHT) | 90/EA | 5.95 | | 535.50|T
| 30 |x |EA | FENCLN|040135 | 24X24" #5 90DEG CORNER BAR BLU| 30/EA | 4.00 | | 120.00]T
| 50 | |EA | FENCLN|040157 |7X12 #3 STIRRUP-OPEN END | 50/EA | 2.712| 2.8| 135.60|T
| 15 | |EA | 260050]|12275010 |1/2 X 4-1/4 STRONG BOLT ANCHOR | 15/EA | 2.765| 4.0| 41.48|T
| 6 |x |EA | TSHED2]010115 |2X4-20" #2 SOUTHERN PINE | 6/EA | 10.618| 2.5| 63.71|T
| 6 |X |EA | DRVTHR|010109 |2X4-16" #2 SOUTHERN PINE | 6/EA | 7.65 | | 45.90|T
| 80 |X |EA | 412400|010600 |2X4-96" SYP STUD (FULL 8') | 80/EA | 2.75 | | 220.00|T
| 14 |X |EA | DRVTHR|010212 [2X6-16" #2 SOUTHERN PINE | 14/EA | 8.50 | | 119.00|T
| 24 |X |EA | DRVTHR|010206 |2X6-12" #2 SOUTHERN PINE | 24/EA | 6.30 | | 151.20]|T
| 30 |x |EA | 410700]021003 |7/16™ 4X8' 0SB | 30/EA | 13.00 | | 390.00|T
| 16 |X [EA | DRVTHR|021011 |3/8-4X8' 8"0C SMARTSTRAND TXT | 16/EA | 37.00 | | 592.00(7
| 4 |X |EA | DRVTHR|020103 [11/32" BC PLYWOOD (3/8") | 4/EA | 39.38 | 2.5| 157.52]|T
| 4 |x |EA | FENCLN]011161 |1X8-16" #2 TREATED PINE | 4/EA | 17.414] 3.2| 69.66|T
| 1] |EA | 170060 |26060564 | TOTAL EXT SEMIGLOSS WB 5G | 1/EA | 230.39 | 4.0| 230.39|71
| 1 |EA | 170102]26060568 | TOTAL EXT SEMIGLOSS MIDTONE 5G| 1/EA | 230.39 | 4.0| 230.39|71
| 1 [EA | 180202]261824 |PRIMER KILZ 2 56| 1/EA | 95.99 | 4.0| 95.99|1
| 1] |EA | 140202 14200004 |3068L 6 PANEL STEEL 1/S DB SNH| 1/EA | 240.815| 2.5] 240.82|71
| 5 |x |s@ | TSHED1|08015612 | OAKRIDGE AR BROWNWOOD | 5/sQ | 99.98 | | 499.90|T
| 1 ]x |s@ | TSHED1|08017108 |AR SUPREME SHINGLE BROWNWOOD | 1/5Q | 86.98 | | 86.98|71
[ 7| |EA | 420700|110248 [2X2"-10' ANGLE FLASHING HEMMED | 7/EA | 6.78 | 3.0| 47 .46|T
| 9 | |EA | 412100]012606 |1X2-10* HILINE WW FURRING STRP| 9/EA | 2.90 | 3.0| 26.10|T
| 2 | |EA | 270601]28221903 [SLANT BACK ROOF VENT GALV BRUWN | 2/EA | 17.45 | 3.0] 34.90|T
[ 1] [RL | 411200|08033048 |RHINOROOF U20 SYNTHETIC FELT | 1/RL | 66.00 | | 66.00|T
| 5 |EA | 260202|12104903 |2-374" TIN/METAL CAP 1LB | 5/EA | 5.078] 4.0| 25.39|1
| 1] |BOX| 290102|12061880 [1-1/4 RH SM 15DG GLV ROOF | 1/BOX | 38.39 | 4.0| 38.39|T
| 25 |X |EA | DRVTHR|03013000 [1/2" 4X8 PANELREY LITE DRYWALL | 25/EA | 10.99 | | 274.75|71
| 4| |EA | 280102|030212 [JNT MUD ALL PRPS 3.5G BX-GREEN | 4JEA | 12.665| 2.5| 50.66|T
| 2 | |EA | 280102|030206 | JOINT TAPE PAPER 2" X 250' | 2/EA | 3.208]| 2.5| 6.42|T
| 2 |x |EA | WAREHS|05010120 [R19 6-1/2X23 KF 133.68SF K1251| 2/EA | 77.00 | | 154.00|T
| 3 |x |EA | WAREHS|05010020 [R11 3-1/2X15 KF 155SF K1254 | 3/EA | 59.50 | | 178.50|T
| 11 [EA | |DELO70 |DELIVERY CHARGE | 1/EA | 35.00 | | 35.00]T
Page Wt: 9,311 |Net Sales |Taxable [Tax % |Tax [Total |
| | | | CONTINUED |
(et )

o o f Hos

S¢ Ahe Sipvees o epu in (M 5o

Veftocs o Ho oz of ol

B aigroom Goeoehet [275, 25
[l SHAb

18.



e e L5/, 7%/

MCCOY 'S-KINGSVILLE-#106
2202 SENATOR CARLOS TRUAN

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
(361 )221 _9699 dhkkkkhkkkhkhkhkdkkkk ESTIMATE
016641 000000 * LINE ITEM QUOTE *
ACCOUNT  106-03011284-000 HARRIRTRRRREERSNIRSE 12:09 PM
11/01/2023 Page 2

ROBERT RODRIGUEZ

1311 E KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Phone #: (361)455-9137
Selling Shipping Sales
Store 106 Store 106 Person 16641 MARISOL R Our Order  339428-00 BID: 106100
Customer P.0O. Terms CASH TERMS
[Quantity|Quantity|UM [Locatio| Item Number | Description |Unit Ext/UM|Unit Price[Disc| Extended |
|ordered |[Shipped | | | | | | | | Price |
| | | This ESTIMATE is given as a price quote only for the materials listed. It | |
| | | is not intended as a  complete material list for your projects. | | |
| | | *- Prices are subject to change without notice. -* | [ |
l | [ [ I | [ | |
Expires:  11/08/2023 Page Wt: 0 |Net Sales [Taxable [Tax % |Tax [Total |

Total Wt: 9,311 | 5016.11] 5016.11] 8.25] 413.83]| 5429.94 |

19.



To: All Builders: PLEASE READ

The following requirements to obtain the WPI-2. Please follow all windstorm design
specifications, keep a copy of design at project all times. You must provide us with
address to have house register with TDI. Remember to get a Building Risk
Insurance before construction.

1. Foundation inspection call office at 956-542-7724 24hrs before concrete
schedule to be poured. Hold down @ ea exterior corner see plan mesh will not
be approved. 1 story only Exterior Trenches 30” and 24” interior 2 + story see
plan min 3ft... (Pier foundation min 3x3’ peers).

2. Framing Inspection 1: Call approximate 95% of framing is completed. Install
OSB shear walls... Nail pattern must be 4:6 no over driven nails will be
approved. Contact your city building department first.

3. Final framing Inspection: Must be in compliance with 2006 IRC- 2006 IBC.
Garage door 5 jack studs. Interior Garage shear wall must be covered with
OSB from floor to roof, hold downs HT22 @ ea corner. Windows 2.6 from
corner. Decking: Call before any felt is in place. Nail pattern must be in
compliance with 2006 IRC or engineer practice. Calibrate air guns, or nail by
hand, any over driven nails (cause by air guns) will not be acceptable use 30yr
shingle only for Inland 1 approx. 50 miles from ocean, 6 nails per shingle. No
nails on tar line, 40 yr shingle SPI, Hidalgo county 2 free inspections.

4. Final Inspection: The following items must be in compliance:

e A/C Units must be bolted down with 5/8 GAL screws & bolts or greater.

e  All garage doors must be windstorm approved for 130 mph or greater. Install
garage door return properly & 2X6 face Jam for garage door track
brackets and install garage door track brackets 8 brackets per nail.

e All door, garage doors and windows must be TDI PRODUCT EVALUATION
approved. High Impact resistance design pressure PSF +40/-40, windows
must be 2.6ft from corner no more 6ft long TDI approved (check
manufacture label). More than 6ft send us TDI prod evaluation,
handmade doors are not approved.

®  All windows must be covered with (15/16) H\ inch cdx/osb plywood & shutters

with clips,provide map of shutters, manufacture shutters for
government finance houses, and keep copies of product evaluation.

e Call the office to schedule final inspection. Label the house address on
plywood. Pictures will be taken of all above.

« $75.00/250 charger for extra inspection, plan revisions $250.00 & up.

WPI-2 will only be released if the buildings meet all the above requirements. Failure to comply
with these requirements the certification will be denied and the amount paid will be non-
refundable. Thank you for cooperation. Disclaimer: Our Company and our engineer will not
be responsible for any direct or indirect damage due to material manufacturer's defects,
contracting unprofessional builders or builder’s error.

A Contratistas y/o Constructores

Siga todas las especificaciones del disefio o plano para huracan, mantenga copia del
plano en el Proyecto en todo momento. Informarnos la direccion del proyecto para su
registro con TDI. Recuerde de comprar un sequro de riesgo del constructor.

1. Inspeccién de la cimentacion (concreto): Llamar al nimero de la oficina
956-542-7724 24 horas antes de programar el concreto. Botas en cada esquina
exterior ver el plano, Maya no sera aprobada 1-piso_excavacién exterior 30” e
interior 24” 2 pisos y block ver plano min 3ft, pisos_de madera hacer
zapatas de min 3ft.

2. Inspeccién de cabrillas, barrotes y OSB paredes interior de carga de techo,
llamar al terminar el 95% de construccidon. Patrén de clavar es 4:6, no se
aprobara sobre penetracion del clavo en la madera.

3. Inspeccion final de obra negra: debe cumplir los requisitos de IRC 2006. Instalar
5 barrotes en el marco del garaje. Cubrir pared interior del garaje con OSB
del piso al techo. Botas HT22 en cada esquina ventanas 2.6 de la esquina.
Inspeccidn de techos llamar antes de instalar la felpa. La forma de clavar debe
de reunir las especificaciones de IRC 2006 o IBC 2006. Calibrar pistola de aire o
clavar la teja a mano con martillo, no se aceptara sobre penetracion de clavos
causados por pistolas de aire en teja... Teja de 30 afios en Inland 1. (50millas de
océano) 6clavos por teja, no clavar en la linea de asfalto. (chapapote) 40 afios
en SPI.

4. Inspeccion final: los articulos a continuacién deben cumplir.

e Atornillar el aire acondicionado con tornillos de 5/8 o mayor.

e Puertas y puerta garaje y ventanas deben ser aprobadas por TDI con
resistencia de alto impacto. Con PSF +40/-40debera ser de 2.6 ft de la
esquinas. y no mas de 6ft de largo aprobadas por TDI. ventanas mas
de 6ft enviar tdi producto de evaluacién (revisar la etiqueta del
fabricante) puertas fabricadas en taller no se aprueban.

» Todas las puertas del garaje deben ser aprobadas contra huracanes (TDI)
segun las especificaciones de 120 MPH o mayor. Instalar la puerta de
garaje con barrote de 2X6 para soportes del carril de la puerta del garaje
e instalar soportes del carril.

Cubrir ventanas con madera cdx/osb y clips (15/16) H\N “. y hacer

plano de cubiertas, cubiertas manufacturas para casa financiadas por
el gobierno, obtener copia de la evaluacion del producto.

e Llamar a la oficina para programar la inspeccién final. Escriba la direccién
de la casa en un pedazo de madera. Fotografias seran tomadas de todo.

La forma WPI -2 se elabora si el edificio cumple todos los requisitos antes dichos. A falta de
cumplirse con estos requisitos la certificacion serd negada y la cantidad pagada no se
regresara. Gracias por su cooperacién. El ingeniero y nuestra empresa no se hace
responsable por ningln dafio causado por efectos de materiales, contratando personal
no profesional, o errores del constructor.

South Texas Civil Engineering LLC F-8076
Email: mbwindstorm2@gmail.com
Brownsville Office: 956-542-7724

Office Mobile: 956-983-0195

20.



NOTES:

1. FOUNDATION SHALL BE POURED ON
UNDISTURBED STABLE SOIL. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE SOIL
CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE. ENGINEER AND
ENGINEER'S INSPECTOR ARE NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING SUITABLE
SOIL CONDITIONS.

2. CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PS! GRADE
BEAMS AND 3000 PSI SLABS.

3. EARLY YIELD ADDITIVES SHALL NOT BE
USED WITHOUT ENGINEER'S CONSENT.

EXISTING
FOUNDATION

@TI_I ||||||| J L

\|

20"

{2 =5

-0 MN.

e

6 ML FALYEMLENE
VAFOR EATIER

4] _/5 =2 RER

W/ =35 simps € 24 OC.

C INTERIOR BEAM

2'-6

1-manne
e

5

D WITH EXISTING FOUNDATION

K COLUMN PIER

5/8" J BOLTS, 36" SPACED.

One #4 rebar
in shear cone
12° Min,

rebar length

STHD 14 HTTS
(HTT4 similar)

(2 =5 REN
L= & M. POLYEHLERE
| Baat VAFCR EATFER

PROJECT LOCATION
627 E. HERIETTA AVENUE

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

scae: NLT.S.
ORAWN BY:  JAG
4295 MARTINAL RDAD ¥08 No: 101723-8
BROWNSVILLE TExas 78526/ o
X o P PHONE 956-983-0195 FOUNDATION
W & m HNm Faxsaciment T | SYSYEM
\ ot e eer st = - o
_—Mm&ok»r.: m¢./q|\8\3\~w Firm F-so7s | 5T S-2

AN

21.



OUSE,
H
14 = 74 A Za
EXISTING
ENTRANCE
PROPOSED
LIVING
ROOM
]

R~ 28 RAFTERS
i M R-38 NSULATION
A 208 TRUSSES AT
i w oL

H25 AT 24° ofc. NALED TO
TOP PLATE AKD ROGF RAFTER
12 TRM:
138 FASCA
248 (SYP) CONT-
1/4° EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD

SOFFIT w/ METAL VENTS AT
-0 ofc.

APPROVED SHEATHING TO RESIST SHEMR
FORCE GENERATED BY WND o3, 7/15"
0S8, or 3/4° FOL FACE STYROFOAM

o OTHER CPTIOHAL EXL SHEATHNG

L 204 (2 OR BETTER) SOLE PLATE
_— (PT) CONT w/ 5/AI0G A/D
WOOD VENEER, AT 36" o/c OR 32° CORNERS
REF. PUN ]

SCALE: NTS

SEE NAIL PATTERN REQUIREMENTS PER WALL ZONE. OVER DRIVEN NAILS WILL NOT COUNTED IN THE PATTERN.

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

_w‘-““\\\ N

244 (SYP) STUDS AT 167 ofc.
v/ FB=2000 P

\l_\u.n.vm!g

ZONED

SHEATHING FASTENED 6" 0.C. ALONG
PANEL EDGES AND 6" 0.C. ALONG
INTERMEDIATE FRAMING. 7/16" 0SB
8d MIN. 27 NAILS.

ZONE %
SHEATHING FASTENED 3" 0.C. ALONG
PANEL EDGES AND 12" 0.C. ALONG
INTERMEDIATE FRAMING. 7/16" 0SB
8d MIN. 2" NALS.

ZONED>

SHEATHING FASTENED 2" 0.C. ALONG
PANEL EDGES AND 6" O.C. ALONG
INTERMEDIATE FRAMING. 7/16" 0SB
8d MIN. 2" NALS.

NOTES:

1. ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS
AND GARAGE DOOR SHALL MEET
MIN WIND LOAD PRESSURES.
ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS
SHALL BE APPROVED PRODUCTS
WITH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
INSURANCE. CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE ENGINEER OR
HIS INSPECTOR CURRENT
PRODUCT EVALUATIONS UPON
REQUEST AS PUBLISHED ON TDI
'WEBSITE.

2. USE SIMPSON H10 EACH ROOF
RAFTER

3. USE H2.5 EACH STUD TOP AND
BOTTOM PLATES.

4. ALL SHEATHING SHALL BE
TYPE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

5. FOR FRAMING DETAILS SEE
SHEET D3.

FOR WIND HAZARD ZONE INLAND
1 ALL WINDOWS SHALL HAVE
WINDBORN DEBRIS PROTECTION

IN ACCORDANCE WITH TDI
REVISED BUILDING CODES. SEE
SHEET D2 FOR DETAILS AND
CODES.
PROVECT LOCATION REVSONS
627 E. HERIETTA AVENUE
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
seae: N.T.S.

874.

M

a
G

AAS G o

DRAWN BY:  JAG
- BROWNSVILLE Texas 7asze| 8 Mo 101723-8
PHONE 956-983-0195 SHEET TMLE:
ey o i8f Fax Bee.8101 501 SHEAR WALL
:&..w.mﬁmmﬂ e SYSTEM
WYONAL B 10117723 SERT A

FIRM F-B076 S-3

22.



L)

A\

L

(TYPICAL) MTS12
LTS, HTS

AT ALL EVE CORNERS
FIRST 3 RAFTERS

NOTES:

1. ALL ROOFING PRODUCTS
SHALL MEET TDI CODES AND BE
TDI APPROVED PRODUCTS.

2. ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES
MAY BE REPLACED WITH RAFTER
AND JOIST SYSTEM. SEE IRC
BUILDING CODE TABLES FOR
MEMBER SIZES.

3. ALL RAFTER AND CEILING
JOISTS SHALL COMPLY WITH IRC
CHAPTER 23 SPAN TABLES.

TYPICAL NAIL PATTERN SCHEME

AT CORNER EVES
AT EVES 3 FEET FROM CORNERS
IN PANEL FIELDS

ZONE
SHEATHING FASTENED 6" O.C.
ALONG EDGES AND 12" O.C.
ALONG INTERMEDIATE FRAMING.

ZONE
SHEATHING FASTENED 4" 0.C.
ALONG PANEL EDGES AND 12" O.C.
ALONG INTERMEDIATE FRAMING.
(EVES AND RIDGES)

ZONE
SHEATHING FASTENED 4" 0.C. ALONG
p PANEL EDGES AND 6" 0.C. ALONG
INTERMEDIATE FRAMING.
(CORNER EVES)

* USE 2.5" GALV. 8D NAILS FOR

i
\

SHEATHING.
PROJECT LOCATION
627 E. HERIETTA AVENUE il
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
0 l~.~ scae: N.T.S.
4" x4 oRam B_JAG
1. 1. 2298 panTinag moap |9 W0 1017238
: e Daszs|
87431 7 PHONE 956-982.0195 SEET T
N e &7 FAX Bes-a1Dn501 ROOF
N CorsTeR e SYSTEM
ff%f\sz ml¢lll 13 FiIrM Feo7s | T " g4

23.



7 goe peomicn

*A/C UNITS MUST BE BOLTED DOWN WITH “WIRE MASH WILL NOT P

s BE PERMITED. 234 B 26 BUCDE
oy | # o ipess] nemie] renel soh § GAL SCREWS AND BOLTS OR GREATER £ vomEw e o
UPLIFT 9 9 NAIL [ 10D x 15" 24 INSTALED AT TOP & BOTTDA
UPUFT 5 5 NAL | B0 _hu 16 2%6* RTINS €24° OC
s | w7 |t | 1 [ 0 x 15 56 SIMPSON STRONG TIE belop it s
woumnl 28 | S | Wk | 100 % 15 & pu HOLD DOWN SCHEDULE 716 e PLVED
UPLIFT a8 8 NAL | 100 _SEE PLAN INSUATION
v I A - DETAIL | *DESCRIPTION ~CAPAC[TY 2 Ty EmeTEe M AT A5 T
UPUFT 1 “u % “\n“.mwﬁ LOAD; 2° X 4° IR 2° X 6° BLODDIG AS NEITER
rivid P o | 16 % EE RN +*PB44 1175 T
= L] mrle ers |_HEIA 20 1665 | Beams over 15t will o e s ¢
*¥ABU44 1890 ; .
*PBS44A 2065 require LVL by other. 27X 47 DR 2° X 6" NALLER AS NEETED.
LoD # OF FASTENERS | FASTENER > X6
ToP | oTrOM STHD14 4160 (L METAL TR
ol 2 H e ¢ **CBSQ44=SDS __ 4590 T
UPLFT 5 4 AL HTT22 4670 .
Soa| /[T HDUB 5665 e sormt Vo @ v e
UouwT | 25 3 NAIL HHDQ11 9615 12 TR
il R L . HETA 40 1585 " o ey
rall S8 5/8" J BOLT 100 &1 e o]

* OR APPROVED EQUAL
** POST CONNECTOR

INTERNAL SUCAR WALLS v GF.
o
L . e o e ¢ s e e

One #4 rebar
in shear cone
12 Min.

rebar length m m W f
2 . (2 esrmR %
8 6 ML FOLNEHLEND N RAFTER TO TOP PLATE UPLIFT CONNECTOR GUIDE
~ s \HFOF BHER
= ROOF SPAN
Reba 12 24 | 36 [ 48 [ o0
4 in.. (<}
rom comer) Z| Jess 306L8 42418, 542L8 66118
..wv e S|z H2.5 XA = —H
= = o222 40615, 564L5, 7218 87918,
@ H2.54 H2 =) 1 HTS
STHD 14 of, Jsozs 4898 67815 86718 1058!
220 H2.5A —H2
n[ " J3788 5128 848L8 10481 13221
—H2, 0 LGT2
(72,
W
5 g
>4
DOWLE 2 112 FEAZER OR LWL
Z' MN
IB - PROJECT LOCATION
o 627 E. HERIETTA AVENUE
SJACK[STUDS ON EACH DOOR SIDE. 3JACK STUDS ON EACH DOOR SIDE. KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
‘0SB SHEAR WALLS IN A LL INTERIOR HOLD DOWNS AS PER PLAN
'GARAGE FROM FLOOR TO ROOF
seae: N.T.S.
ORAWN BY:  JAG
SRR AR R
& 3 8RO exan 7
s 87431 S PHONE 956-583-0195 SHEET TILE:
(RS iof FAX B86.8 1001501 DETAILS
7oz By 0.1
s ST e s
f/fuw\mz.»r ml¢lll FIRM F-8076 SHEET Mo D-1

24.



REERhomevssermacryes e ¢ s EASTE IS T - me 1w - Rams w2t 1 o o s maer

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER
ZONE 1 (ROOF)

CLADDING ZONE 2 (ROOF)
CLADDING ZONE 3 (ROOF)

ZONE 4 (NON—PERFORATED WALL)
ZONE 4 (PORTAL SHEAR WALL)
ZONE 5 (CORNER WALL)

©ES P bbb

COMPOSITE
SHINGLES TO MATCH
EXISTING

A 8-0"

TT.OW.

PROPOSED
ADDITION

WOOD SIDING
\I TO MATCH EXISTING

{4

4 0'=0"

PROJECT DATA

BUILDING LOAD SUMMARY

JURISDICTION:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES:
— 2018 IRC and IBC, BUILDING

ASCE—7-16 WINDLOADS

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATIONS: "R2" SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

BUILDING DATA

EXISTING AREA =NA SQ FT
PROPOSED AREA =400 SQ FT
TOTAL AREA =NA sSQ FT
FIRE RATING NOT RATED

MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

CONCRETE GRADE BEAM  fc = 4000 PSI MIX CLASS A4
CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB  f'c = 3000 PSI MIX CLASS A4

STEEL REENFORCMENT fy= 40,000 PSI, 60 KSI

BUILDING CODE: IRC and IBC ED: 2018

JOB LOCATION: __KLEBERG COUNTY, TX

>>> ROOF LOADS:

Dead Load: 24 _psf Live Load: N/A psf Tributary Reduction: __Y___N

Collateral Load: N/A psf Sprinkler Load: N/A psf

Ground Snow Load: N/A psf Flat rool Snow load: N/A ps!

Snow exposure:N /A Snow Importance: N/A Thermal Factor: N/A

55> WIND LOADS:

Wind Velocity: 140 mph Fastest Mil:N/A  3-sec Gust: N/A Intemal Pressure: N/A
Wind Importance: 1.0 Building Category: Il Wind Exposure: _C

Roof pressures: Wall Pressures:
Zone1 22.98/-38.67  Zone4_31.0/-33.65
Zone2_22.98/-68.82  zone 5_ 31.0/-41.52
Zone 3_22.98/-77.1

>>> EARTHQUAKE LOADS:

Base Seismic Forca Resisting System: _N/A

Design Base Shear_N/A_ Analysis Used: N/A Seismic Importance: N/A
Seismic Use Group: N/A Site Class: N/A Seismic Design Category: N/A
s(s): N/Ag s(1): N/Ag sps):N/A sp1): N/A c(s;: N/A R:N/A

>>> MEZZANINE LOADS:

Dead Load: N/Apst Live Load: N/Apst Reduction: N/A %

>>> OTHER LOADS:

TFIN. FLR.

627 E. HERIETTA AVENUE
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

FOR INSPECTIONS
956-542-7724

H 0 4295 MARTINAL RDAD oRAWN B JAG
BROWNSVILLE Texas 78526
m ﬁ 08 No: 101723-8
3 : PHONE 198
% o S d FAX 866-610-1501 SHEET TITLE:
W2y A Q. &l BUILDING
NG o
W CISTER o LOADS

QR .
NWNRR 1071723 FIRM FEO78 | o S-1

25.



S MA,.,___“ >

/.2’_7‘7/

*‘_ Mﬂ/u,_hd_, d_m t

_ ﬁmj»wmaé/mmﬂ% ;dz mcmwmzxm

- | . LBuwt N ut

Mo(d

[ e o, _jt_a__x/w o c’/,,u/c 4L m sl
ML_

J0-F) 2023

ﬁjmﬁ &ant/-‘ét Fhadind /mm;z{z(

M B Add a2 /éxzo amml

.%;kl_%/uwﬂ z’/uy),”aw&uﬁm

Umderatand J/g&/ U Krgpe 7D Ampwrs

oL Y ».ﬁ' A Mo ,IL_’Q"' M S

L 'm wcm

M. T, wfmg -
ko Ay /mu Smparl

f’?ﬁ/"

it W_ﬁﬁmm

d ‘m o new A —U/ulru) Arct 4, m/v - u)_

26.




a i KPds pnd Ko Lo - Q0.5 pude,

| A/JWLZMMMMWWA(W&«
A futiual  ghen Mgt frthues A/#Wm

W@ww,d WMW%M?WL:?‘”
e felor M% Riwerns ot awrmgd po

M%/M J@uwﬂdﬂmw
AL A en /m/bxf L«fofw 3 mauneline,  shetsd
Abfptriic ~alhges, dd/ymhsmﬁ&

e g e e v

WLMWW a@ufuMw‘n%)iyﬁ
Lot U 4 w.uL,aa& /;/aZdoL Plsriny HRAS (ks tpes)

M@,W 27N Vieitae) ﬂnuﬂa—w/ it 2 Keu
M__Ww Lot fu M.«fm o Hhe e HaT
, QA A pan Ay au.&y She Ll Gotas_¢ns om..
4007-;4“% Ma Qq_wumcm% _
xuw AT W o, %w mwmbjf:ce N

7{(4/»\ ,uﬂuc dmu.v"M /A;.«ZLM%M/

Vnwo amw M-/acbrfd'w-tf—um e Am't

__H_/u/nf ﬂw why At Hat oitan Arom.

Wﬁ__m_mm &/n b Ommutee  _who fas 79
dmd O ditrumeia Sy & vl H1_Appispe

%M_ddd—d’un Y %,,414:(, %@w Apeu oy Leamal

Ui, Judoane _Amd _daily ,&.\#Mwm:&wﬂ,a Hunudd pra

N W% Rdsess W s g ;(oxulnw-/wfﬁw
Addutrin v ypour Tres um Auw,ugrr o

,7(4# mtﬁ%ﬂw Kuper g gy [opepuly
LU amer vArw MWM oww!

‘/)/)M 1(%,&4./ Aﬂ ﬂ/rnov d/uu.é,

27.



